From: Moran, Molly (OAG)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO)
Sent: 6/4/2011 7:42:31 AM
Subject: Re: HOGR Minority request for briefing re gun trafficking
Thanks for looping me in. DP Hope you're having a nice weekend.

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 11:41 PM

To: Moran, Molly (OAG)

Subject: FW: HOGR Minority request for briefing re gun trafficking

FYI

From: ATF

Sent: Fiiday, Juie U3, 2UL1 6729 PM '

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Hoover, William J. (ATF)

Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); McDermond, James E. (ATF)
Subject: Fw: HOGR Minority request for briefing re gun trafficking

See request below. | assume OLA will lead coordination with Mr. Lindsay? Please let me know if otherwise. Thanks.

From: Lindsay, Scott .

To: | ATF

Sent: Fri Jun 0311721716 2011

Subject: HOGR Minority request for briefing re gun trafficking
Greg,

Per my VM yesterday, we would be interested in taking Deputy Director Hoover up on his offer to set up an ATF briefing on gun
trafficking at the SW border. The briefing would be a high-level overview of the scope of the problem that would provide context
for the Committee’s investigation. The briefing would not delve into any of the policy decisions related to Operation Fast and
Furious.

| would like to set up the briefing for early next week. Please contact me at your convenience.
Thank you,
Scott

Scott P. Lindsay
Counsel

Minority Staft

Committee on Oversight & Government Reform
U.S. House of Representatives

(202) 225-4766

scott.lindsay({@mail house.gov
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